
                                           631 S. Echo Drive 
                                           Brandon, Fl. 33511 
                                           February 5, 1990 
Mr. Jim Hill 
873 Connors Court 
Claremont, California 91711 
 
Hi Jim, 
 
It was swell taking with you this evening. I am always glad to exchange data with a fellow researcher. I was especially 
interested in the statement that yoyu made about "Thomas Hill being a twin to Moses Hill." Would yoy please elaborate 
more on this. 
 
As stated I am going to enclose what I have on your Jonothan Hill-Thomas Hill line.  I hope it will be of help to you but 
I suspect that probably have what I do.  In any case it is enclosed for you, the same with the Harrison line. 
 
By the way if you do not have it be sure and read the Application of Thomas Hill (enclosed) closely. It answers a 
lot of questions that I would think you would want to know. 
 
As you stated, there were three Thomas Hills in and around Fairfield Count ca. 1790. One was yours, the other married a 
woman named Judith and who I suspect is related to both my Moses Hill and Leonard Hill. The third one was married to 
a woman named Dianna and I wonder if this is the same Thomas Hill that married a Diana Spencer in Philadelphia ca. 
1750-55. 
 
I have documents that tie in Moses, Leonard and Thomas Hill (wife Judith).  Moses Hill and Burr harrison witnessed a 
land deed between Leonard Hill and a Henry land. Later just before Leonard moved to kentucky, he sold this same piece 
of land to Thomas Hill (wife Judith). I think they were brothers or a least cousins. 
 
Leonard Hill named a son Moses but Moses did not name a son Leonard. He did name a son Thomas Hill (1780-1821) 
who was my 3rd great grandfather and who married Jemima Woodward. 
 
Moses Hill (1757/58-1821) served in the revolution and married Savilla Roden. I am a member of the SAR by his 
service. 
 
I would certainly appreciate your sharing any and all Hill data with me and if I can be of any further help, just let me 
know. 
 
Another question...reference to Elijah B. Hill....is he the same one that lived in Darlington County, S.C.? 
There is a E. B. Hill in the 1840 Census, with the following: 
1 male under 5   1 female under 10 
1 male under 10  1 female under 15 
1 male under 15  1 female under 30 
1 male under 50  1 female under 50 
 
Another Elijah Hill (same County, darlington Co., S.C. 
1 male under 5   1 female under 10 
1 male under 15  1 female under 20 
1 male under 30  1 female under 40 
1 male under 80 
 
Believe it or not, I do not have the 1850 Census but suggest that you check out Darlington County, S.C. and Fairfield Co., 
S.C. 
              Sincerely, 
 
                               Robert R. Hill                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            


